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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Garth Everett, State Representative
84" Legislative District
DATE: May 7, 2012
SUBJECT: Introduction of “Take a Swing Against Breast Cancer Month” (HR 282
of 2011)

The Pennsylvania Breast Cancer Coalition will again be recognizing July 2012 as “Take a
Swing Against Breast Cancer Month” in Pennsylvania. The Breast Cancer Coalition will take
part in its annual home run derby event honoring one of America’s favorite pastimes while
raising awareness of breast cancer and for breast cancer education and outreach.

This unique community event unites 8 minor league ballearks from all across the
Commonwealth - the Harrisburg Senators on July 10", the York Revolutlon on July 12",
the Lancaster Barnstormers on July 14", the Readmg Phillies on July 17", the Erie
SeaWolves on July 19", the Washington Wlld Things on Julx 20", the Wllllamsport
Crosscutters on July 24"‘ and the Altoona Curve on July 25", Please go to
www.PAHomeRunDerby.org for more information.

Please join me in cosponsoring this resolution by contacting Chanin Zwing at 787-5270 or via e-
mail at czwing @ pahousegop.com. Thank you.




